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From: James Shea ) .

To: Cheruvenki, Ganesh; Esanchi@entergy.com; James Shea; Lois, Lambros
Date: 11/16/2006

Time: 3:00:00 PM - 4:00:00 PM

Subject: Pilgrim PT Curve Amendment MD1218 Conference Call

Place: 0-11B2

The purpose of the Call is to discuss issues with the proposed amendment related to the RAMA fluence
calculations and a reference in the submittal concerning PT Curve approval through 32 EFPY's. -

Date: Thursday 11/16/06

Time: 03:00pm - 04:00pm

Place: 0-11B2

Bridge: Phone # 1-800-638-8081 Pass Code: 2205# (6 total lines
available, 4 lines available for the licensee)

James Shea, PM
NRR/DORL/LPL1-1

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop #: 0-8C2

Phone #: 301-415-1388

E-Mail jjs@nrc.gov

CC: Buckberg, Perry; Cranston, Gregory; Laufer, Richard
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Subject: Pilgrim PT Curve Amendment MD1218 Conference Call
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From: ' James Shea
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ReplyRequested: No
Return Notification: None
"Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
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Message is not e-mail
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
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